
 
 

 
VENTANA COVENANT COMMITTEE 

Board Meeting 
 Will be held in person at 

11007 Hidden Prairie Parkway 
Fountain, CO 80817 

and  
via Teleconference 

Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 6:00 pm 
 

** Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone** 
https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/084287756 

Meeting ID: 084287756 
You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: (213) 463-4500 
Access Code: 084-287-7756 

 
Board of Director Term 
Christina Sparks 
Heather Farrar 
Kevin Whatley 

August 2023 
August 2023 
August 2023 

 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order 

2. Declaration of Quorum 
  

3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Regular Business Items (these items are routine and may be approved by one motion.  

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event the 
item will be heard immediately) 

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from February 28, 2023 (enclosed) 

5. Board Matters 
a. Review Request for shed at 10635 Traders Parkway (under separate cover) 

 
6. Management Matters 

a. Review Covenant Violations (enclosed) 
b. Review Architectural Submissions summary (enclosed) 

7. Other Business:   
a. Next Board Meeting is August 15, 2023, at 6:00 pm 

 
9. Adjourn 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/084287756




 
 

 

 
VENTANA COVENANT COMMITTEE 

Special Board Meeting 
 Held virtually via teleconference. 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023, at 7:00 PM 
 

Christina Sparks – Term to August 2023 
Heather Farrar – Term to August 2023 
Kevin Whatley – Term to August 2023 

 
** Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone** 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/060015271  
Meeting ID: 060015271 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (213) 463-4500 

Access Code: 060-015-271 
Public invited to attend 

 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

 
1. Call to Order: Director Whatley called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

2. Declaration of Quorum: Ms. Harris confirmed a quorum was present. 

3. Approval of Agenda: Director Whatley moved to approve the Agenda as presented; 
 seconded by Director Farrar. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
4.  Regular Business Items 

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from November 22, 2022: Director 
Farrar moved to approve the November 22, 2022 Meeting Minutes; seconded 
by Director Sparks. Motion passed unanimously.  
 

5.  Board Matters 
a. Review Request for shed at 7317 Primavera Ln: Ms. Harris presented the 

request for shed at 7317 Primavera Lane. The shed size is 12’ x 20’ and single 
story. After review, Director Sparks moved to approve the request for shed; 
seconded by Director Farrar. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

6. Management Matters 
a. Review Covenant Violations: The Board reviewed Covenant Violations.  
b. Review Architectural Submissions Summary: The Board reviewed the 

Architectural Submissions summary. 
 
7. Other Business 

a. Next Board Meeting is May 16, 2023, at 6:00 PM 

https://video.cloudoffice.avaya.com/join/060015271


 
 

 
8.  Adjourn: The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:30 PM. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
By: ________________________________________________________________ 

Secretary for the Meeting 
 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL FEBRUARY 28, 2023, 
MINUTES OF THE VENTANA COVENANT COMMITTEE BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS. 

 















Jesse Rodriguez
10635 Traders PKWY

Fountain CO 80817
Q-2104087

Wall D

Wall A Wall C

Wall B

Base Details
Building Size & Style

Premier Tall Ranch - 10' wide by 20' 
long

Paint Selection
Base: Notorious, Trim: Delicate White

Roof Selection
Golden Cedar 3 Tab

Drip Edge
White

Is a permit required for this job?
No,If local jurisdiction requires a 
permit, fees will be added before 
installation can take place

Options Details
Doors

3' x 6'7" Double Shed Door (6')
Windows

2 Ea 2'x2' Insulated Horizontal Sliding 
Window

Walls
478 Sq Ft House Wrap

Floor and Foundation
6 Ea Shed Anchor to Concrete - A24 & 
Wedge Anchor

Vents
5 Ea 16"x8" Wall Vent - White

Jobsite/Installer Details
Do you plan to insulate this building after Tuff Shed 

installs it?
Yes

Is there a power outlet within 100 feet of installation 
location?
Yes

The building location must be level to properly install the 
building. How level is the install location?
Within 4" of level

Will there be 18" of unobstructed workspace around the 
perimeter of all four walls?
Yes

Can the installers park their pickup truck & trailer within 
approximately 200' of your installation site?
Yes

Substrate Shed will be installed on?
Anchored to Concrete with Shed Floor

Signature: _\s1\___________________ Date: ____\d1\______

DocuSign Envelope ID: F8D0EE66-1BB0-4AD7-9992-C70FCA93599B

4/14/2023





1

Heather Smith

From: Mike Fox <MFox@TUFFSHED.COM>
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2023 10:33 AM
To: Heather Smith; Jennifer Rodriguez
Cc: Jesse Rodriguez
Subject: RE: 10635 Traders Parkway

Heather, 
The letter from City of Fountain is attached: 
 
From: Melanie Estrada MEstrada@fountaincolorado.org  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 9:57 AM 
To: Mike Fox MFox@TUFFSHED.COM 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Permit not required - PPRBD 
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Mike,  
 
Per our phone conversation and the email I just sent,  per Pikes Peak Regional Building Department, One-story, 
detached, unheated accessory structures as defined by the IRC, not more than two hundred (200) square feet in floor 
area, are exempt from a building permit (floodplain permits may still be required). 
 
Fountain Planning and Zoning would not need to review a plot plan for a structure when a building permit is not 
required. PPRBD is the entity that would issue a building permit. Please let me know if you need any other assistance 
from me.  
 
Melanie Estrada 
Planning Technician 
City of Fountain | 116 S. Main St., Fountain, CO 80817 
www.fountaincolorado.org  
office (719) 322-2028  
 
The Pikes Peak regional building department letter is 
following:  https://www.pprbd.org/File/Resources/Downloads/ResidentialHandout/Detached%20accessory%20structur
e.pdf 
 
DETACHED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES The following items are required for review of a residential accessory structure. 
Accessory structures include detached garages, sheds, workshops, greenhouses, etcs. Plans will not be reviewed for 
approval if any of the requirements listed below are omitted. Walk-through plan review is limited in time, if more time is 
required, the plans will be checked in at the front counter. One-story, detached, unheated accessory structures as 
defined by the IRC, not more than two hundred (200) square feet in floor area, are exempt from a building permit 
(floodplain permits may still be required). PLOT PLAN A site/plot plan review is required for all accessory structures, 

permitted or not. Contact the zoning department having jurisdiction for additional information.  Complete street 

address.  Legal description of property.  Property lines and dimensions. Include side, front and rear yards.  All site 
improvements, including existing and proposed new construction (deck, patio enclosure, garage, etc.) FOUNDATION 

PLAN (Indicate type)  Engineered design, to include soils report  Monolithic foundation MUST MEET ALL 



2

REQUIREMENTS (see diagram) Not more than 750 square feet Single story without loft Foundation does not 

retain soil Monolithic slab of single pour with turned down edges Uniformly loaded wood framing ROOF 
FRAMING/FLOOR PLAN (see example) Provide a complete structural plan that includes all of the required information 

listed below. NOTE: Truss manufacturer layout will not be accepted in lieu of a roof framing plan.  Location of all 

windows and doors with width and height dimensions, and function (i.e. 4030 = 4’ wide and 3’ tall slider)  Framing 

material  Rafters  Trusses  Other engineered products (I-joists)  Spacing of members  Over-framing shaded and 

identified  Post, beam, and header locations, sizes, and materials  Bearing walls, trimmers, king studs, and stud sizing 

indicated  Hanger and uplift connections specified  Engineer stamped truss details (if applicable)  Detail of each 

truss element produced by the manufacturer, stamped by a Colorado licensed design professional  Label all trusses on 

the roof framing plan with the alphanumeric label corresponding with the truss detail  Label all girder trusses with the 
number of plies and indicate the size and species of the bearing chord or web. EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS Illustrations of all 

sides that indicate the following:  Finished grade  Roof slope  Roof material  Exterior finish INTERIOR 

SECTIONS/DETAILS Provide a minimum of one section through the entire structure identifying the following:  

Foundation type  Framing material/description  Vertical dimensions  Finished grade NON-CONVENTIONAL 
CONSTRUCTION Residential plans that differ from conventional construction must be sealed and signed by a design 

professional licensed by the state of Colorado. Examples of unconventional construction include:  Block or poured 

concrete walls, including approved insulated concrete forms (ICF), that extend beyond foundation  Earth-sheltered or 

bermed  Steel stud or post-and-beam  Pre-engineered metal  Structural Insulated Panel (SIP)  Log  Adobe or 

masonry brick  Straw or tire bale  Pole barns  Aluminum or geodesic greenhouses  Shipping containers Non-
conventional structures will be required to have a soils report and engineered foundation design at the time of first 
inspection. AGRICULTURAL BUILDINGS Buildings that are proposed for agricultural use that are located in El Paso County 
are required to be reviewed by El Paso County Development Services. Such buildings may, or may not, require a building 
permit, per the El Paso County Land Use Code. Documentation and site plan review is required by El Paso County 
Development Services to determine the applicability of agricultural use for a building. This documentation may be 
required to get any electrical, mechanical, or plumbing permits associated with an agricultural building. 
 
Thank you for you attentions and cooperation 
Mike 
 
 
Tuff Shed Vs Bear!!! 

 
 

 

TUFF SHED FINANCING 
OPTIONS AVAILABLE 

RTO Flex Leasing 
Financing:  Instant approval. 

No credit 
needed.  https://www.rtonational.com/s/v5p 

RTO Installment Financing:  Traditional financing with approved credit. 

https://www.rtonational.com/s/v5e       
 

  

Michael Fox 
Sales Design Consultant 

p: 719-299-5953  e: mfox@tuffshed.com 

    

| tuffshed.com 
 

  

 

 





VMD Violation Tracker



VMD Violation Tracker

Cited Violation:
5 Responses

Section 3.17-Play and Sports Equipment-All play structures and equipment… 4 80%

Section 4.06 of the CCR's - Nuisances. Noxious, hazardous or o�ensive a… 1 20%

Section 4.01 of CCR's - Building and Grounds Maintenance. The exterior … 0 0%

Section 4.05 of CCR's - Refuse. Unsightly objects or materials, including b… 0 0%

Section 4.07 of the CCR's - Lights, Sounds, and Odors. Lights that are unr… 0 0%

Other entries 0 0%

Section 3.17-Play and Sports … Section 4.06 of the CCR's - … Section 4.01 of CCR's - Build… Section 4.05 of CCR's - Ref… Section 4.07 of the CCR's - … Other entries
0

1

2

3

4

5

4
80%

1
20%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%

Data Response %



VMD Violation Tracker

Level of Warning
5 Responses

This is the 1st Warning This is a continued violation and �n…

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

5
100%

0
0%

Details of Violation
5 Responses

Data Responses

Please take down basketball hoops when not in use. 3

Please pick up the fecal matter from dogs in the back yard. 1

Please take down basketball hoop when not in use. 1



VMD Violation Tracker

Fine to be Applied:
5 Responses

Data Responses

$10/week unless remedied by deadline 2

$10/week unless resolved by deadline 2

$10/week if not resolved by deadline 1

Date Violation Issued:
5 Responses

Data Responses

1-10-2023 4

2-10-2023 1



Ventana Metropolitan Architectural Submission/
Application Form



Ventana Metropolitan Architectural Submission/ Application Form

Approval/ Denial
22 Responses

APPROVED 18 82%

APPROVED W/ STIPULATIONS 4 18%

DENIED W/ STIPUTLATIONS 0 0%

DENIED 0 0%

APPROVED
82%

18

APPROVED W/ S
18%

4

Data Response %

Current Status of Submissions
25 Responses

In Progress 2 8%

Todo 0 0%

Done 23 92%

0 5 10 15 20 25

In Progress

Todo

Done

2 8%

0 0%

23 92%

Data Response %



Ventana Metropolitan Architectural Submission/ Application Form

Type of Improvement

Landscaping 14 39%

Shed 7 19%

Patio/ Arbor/ Deck 5 14%

Exterior Modi�cation 3 8%

Detached Structure/ Building 2 6%

Other entries 5 14%

Landscaping
39%

14

Shed
19% 7

Patio/ Arbor/ Deck
14%

5

Exterior Modi�cation
8%

3

Detached Structure/ Building
6%

2

Other entries
14%

5

Data Response %

When submissions have been reviewed
23 Responses

JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
OCT NOV DEC

JAN FEB MAR… APRIL MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
0

2

4

6

8

10

2
9%

1
4%

4
17%

9
39%

7
30%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%

0
0%



Ventana Metropolitan Architectural Submission/ Application Form

Property Address
26 Responses

Data Responses

7373 Primavera Lane, Fountain, CO, 80817 1

10848 Hidden Prairie Parkway, FOUNTAIN, CO, 80817 1

Traders Parkway , Foutain , CO , 80817 1

10707 Hidden Prairie Parkway, Fountain, CO, 80817 1

10528 Traders Parkway , Fountain , CO, 80817 1

10905 Lavanya Pl., Fountain, CO, 80817 1

7443 PRIMAVERA LANE, FOUNTAIN, CO, 80817 1

10774 Traders pkwy, Fountain, CO, 80817 1

10763 Calista Way, Fountain, CO, 80817 1



Ventana Metropolitan Architectural Submission/ Application Form

Please describe in detail the improvement being proposed.
26 Responses

Data Responses

We would like to expand the concrete pad in the back we currently have to 12'x22' and then add a 3' wide walk way connected to that
around the east side of the house that will wrap around and connect to the driveway 1

Replace all of the existing 16' x 9' area of front yard grass with xeriscaping (3 kinds of landscaping stones, 2 �owering shrubs, and 9
perennials) per attached diagram. Complete within 2 weeks if start date. 1

We are having a concrete patio put in and removing a small section of the grass area and replacing it with matching rock. 1

The anticipated start and end date are just dates that I needed to put in , in order to submit the request.  I will provide updated information
when and if approved.  I am attaching photos of the front of my house. In the photos any bushes ,small ornamental grasses, and the tree
that have a red X.  I am requesting approval to be removed.  If anything else is needed please reach out. If approved I will email to provide
the day that all bushes/trees are to be removed.   Thank you

1

8x7.5 vinyl/plastic storage shed being placed in the back right corner of backyard. Shed will be purchased from Sam’s club.    
https://www.samsclub.com/p/lifetime-8x7-5-feet-outdoor-storage-shed/prod25390625?xid=plp_product_3 1

We would like to build a raised patio that is approximately 1 foot o� the ground, made of composite decking, that is 8' x 9'. We will use 6
-10 preformed concrete supports with wooden 2x4 for support. We plan to build an enclosure on it for an in�atable hot tub. We will use
4x4 corner posts to support 7 1/2 - 8 foot walls made of lattice (on the outside) and corrugated opaque plastic for privacy on the inside
and roof. Will make a door out of the lattice. We plan to make the surround 7 1/2' - 8' tall to allow for sloping on the roof for weather run
o�.

1

Request permission to change front yard grass to arti�cial turf, and also to remove backyard tree to be completely removed. Will also
replace the backyard grass with arti�cial turf as well. I am aware if by future wanting to install a new tree in backyard, will have to request
permission before continuing Additional comment: Will try to get it done this month but if not is it possible to still get it approved Due 1


	ADPD711.tmp
	SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

	ADP2F5E.tmp
	MEETING AGENDA




